From: Butler. Rebecca

To:

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica

Subject: Public Record Request VT AGO
Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 2:56:56 PM
Attachments: 07.24.23 Response.pdf

Dear Ms. Maxymillian:

Attached please find our response for your PPR request from 7/24 /23
Thank you

Rebecca Butler

Paralegal, Criminal Division

Office of the Attorney General
802-828-5512



CHARITY R. CLARK
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

WWW.ago.vermont.gov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

July 24, 2023

Kris Maximillian

Re: Public Records Request dated July 24, 2023.

Dear Kris Maxymillian:

I write to respond to your Public Records Act request dated July 19, 2023, in which you
requested records of criminal prosecutions for violations of 9 V.S.A. § 2453(a), (a) for the

crime of collusion, which is a five-year felony in Vermont.

Our office has reviewed our databases and we have found that we have no responsive records
related to your request. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Franklin Paulino
Assistant Attorney General





